

## Neighbourhood Plan Meeting

Monday 18<sup>th</sup> June 2019 6.30pm Held at Rampton Village Hall

Attendees: - Michael Ferriter, Luke Brown, Will Wilson and Martin Cree

### **1. Apologises**

Sue Kyle, Muriel Arden, Ed Knox.

It was noted Elizabeth Copeland has resigned from the committee.

### **2. Minutes of previous meeting**

The minutes were agreed to be a true and accurate record of the previous meeting.

### **3. Matters arising from previous minutes**

- September 28<sup>th</sup> 2019 booked for the Rampton consultation at the Village Hall.
- October date needs booking for Woodbeck.
- Mike has heard nothing from English Heritage.
- Will to send examples of Chairman's introduction to Sue.

### **4. Feedback on Funding**

Ed has confirmed that he has accepted locality's offer and is expecting the grant to be received in the next 5 working days. So funding will then be complete.

### **5. Identify greens spaces and views**

The large maps for both Rampton and Woodbeck were used to identify the green spaces within the parish. Luke and Will to update the map.

### **6. Next Public consultation**

The next Rampton public consultation will be 10.00am to 2.00pm on Saturday 28<sup>th</sup> September at the Village Hall.

A date in early October needs confirming with Woody's for the Woodbeck consultation.

### **7. Review of the latest Neighbourhood Plan**

It was agreed that the latest plan is up to date.

### **8. Future tasks**

Will to send example of Chairman's introduction to Sue.

Will to chase up English Heritage.

Luke and Will to update the maps with the identified green spaces.

A date for the Woodbeck consultation needs booking.

### **9. AOB**

None

### **10. Date of the next meeting**

22<sup>nd</sup> July at 6.30pm, location The Gables.

### **11. Closure of Meeting**

There being no further business, the Chairman thanked everyone for their contributions and closed the meeting.